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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT IN CLERK'S OFFicg
EASTERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK LS. DISTRICT COURT EDN ¥
| ;E' DEC 012003 +
BROOKL:
TOSHUA PACHT, @ . JOKLYN OFFICE
d .i -k it ; \H E:-i Ij:ll't..
on behalf of himsel["and all others similarly situated U @/ G’ (’ Gl K-rj
Plantif],

DEARIE

-against-
RATINCK,
PRESSLER and PRESSLER, P A, poad RS
Defendant.

CLASS ACTION COMPLAINT

PlaitiifT, Toshua Pacht, by his undersigned attorneys, alleges as follows:

JURISDICTION AND VENUIE

i. This 1s an action under the Fair Debt Collcction Practices Act {("FDCPA™, 15U8.C.
£ 1692 of seg. to secure permanent injunctive relief and other equitable reliel, including
rescission, restitution, and disgorgement, against defendant for engaging in unfair or

deceptive acls or practices in violation of the FCPA 15115 § 692

2. This Courl has subject malter juriasdiction over this matter pursnant to 28 U.S.C.




8§ 1331, 1337(a) and 1367,

3, Venuc is proper in the Tnited States District Court because all parties may be found

here.

DEFINITIONS

4. As used in reference to the FDOCTA, the terms “creditor,” "debt,” and "debt colleclor” are

defined in § 803 of the FDCTPA, 15 11.5.C. § 16925,

THE PARTIES

5. The FDCPA, 15 U.8.C. § 1692 which prohibils ccrtain debt collection practices provides

for the initiation of court proecedings fo enjoin violations of the FDCPA and to sceurs such

equitable relief as may be appropriate in each case.

6. Defendant Pressler and Pressler, PLA. (T & P7) is an aclive professional association.
Its principal place of business is al 16 Wing Drive, Cedar Knolls, New Jersey. P &P

tramsacts business in this District, It Is a debt collector.

7. Plaintiff Joshua Pacht is an individual who resides in Queens County, New Yaork and 15 a

consumer ag defined by the FDCPA,

R. Plaintiff is a person who engaged Capital One Bank primarily for personal, family, or

household purposcs.




STATEMENT OF FACTS

9. On or about April 28, 2003, plaintilT Joshua Pacht recerved a collection letter {rom

Pressler and Pressler Attorneys at Law, Said Jelter concerned a Capital One Bank account.

Exhibit 4.

10. Upon informalion and behef, defendant Pressler and Pressler, P.C. has not been
retained by Capilal One Bank, nor has Capital One Bank engaged thesc attorneys in any
material manner. Miller v. Waolpofl & Abramson, LLP., 2003 U.S. App. Lexis 3409 (2
Cir. 2003Y; Clomon v, Jockson, 998 11.2d 1314 (2d Cir. 1993); Avila v. Rubin, 84 F.3d 212

97" Cir. 1996); Niefsen v. Dickerson, 307 11.3d 623 (7" Cir. 2002},
COUNT 1

VIOLATIONS OF THE FAIR DEBT COLLECTION PRACTICES ACT

11. Defendant in many instances violated the requirements of the FIICPA, in L‘ne.rollawing

and uiher respeets:

{a) by making Talsc and misleading represcntations by sending correspondence which

falscly represent {hal a law firm is malerially involved in collection;

(b falsely represcating that Pressler and Pressler is a law firm retained by Capilal Oue

directly, when in facl it 18 not;

(c} employing, false and misleading representations in viclation ol 15 U.S.C. § 1692e;
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(d} the use of a caption: CAPITAL ONE BANK VS, JOSHUA PACHT,
DOCKLET #
COURT : Special Ctvil Pant
which falsely represents the character and legal status of the debt in violalion of 15 UL.S5.C.

§ 1692e(2)(AY;

(&) the use of false yepresentations and deceptive means Lo attempt 1o collcet a debt in

violation of 15 U.S.C. § 1692e(10);
Class Allegations

12. This action is brought en behalf of a class.  The class includes

(1) all consumers;

{ii) who received an allotney ielter;

{iif) purporting to come from 4 third party collection atlerney on behalf of Capital One
Bank,

(iv) which employs a legal caption when no legal action has been commenced.

12, The class period begins one year prior to the filing of this achon.

14. The class is so numerous that joinder of all members is impractical. Lpon
information and belicf, there arc at least several hundred class members. Plaintiff is
complaining of standard Torm letiers.

15. There are questions of law commeon {o the class, which queshions predominale over any

questions affecting only individual class members. The principle questions prescnted are:




a Whether attorneys scnding colleclion correspondence lisling
Capital One Bank as creditor ave relained by Capilal Onc Bank.

b. Whether defendant Capital One Bauk senl cotlection letters
purporting to come from a third parly collection atlomey.

c. Whether defendant violated 15 T.8.C. §16%2e(10) by using

deccptive means in aitenying to collect a debt.

d. Whether defendant violated 15 TLS.C. §1082e(3} by falsely
representing that communications are {Tom an attorney representing Capital One Bank.,
e. Whother defendant violated 15 T.8.C. § 1692e(2)(A),

by employing a case caplion,

16, Plainti (¥ will fairly and adequaiely profoct the interests of the class. He has rerained
counscl cxperienced in handling class l:;l.eu'ms and claims involving unlawivl collection
practices. Neither plaintiff nor his counscl have any interests whicl might cause them not
to vigorously pursue this claim.

17. Plaintif"s claims are {ypical of the class, which all arise from the same operative facls
and arc based on the same legal theorics.

15. A class action is a superior method for the fair and cfficient adjudication of this

coniroversy.




PFRAYLR FOR RELIEE

WHERETFORE, plaintiff respectinlly requests that the Court enter judgment as follows:

i) Declaring that this action is property maintainable as a class action and
cerlifying plaintifl as Class representative;

h} lssue a preliminary and permancnt injunction restraming defendant, is

craployees, agents and successors from, fnter alia, engaging in conduet and practices thal

are 1 violation of the FDCPA,

c) lssue a declaralory Order requiring defendani o make comective
diaelosures,

d} Awarding plaintiff statatory damages;

&} Awarding plaintiff costs of this action, ineluding rcasonable attorneys’ fees

and expenses; and

£y Awarding plainii{l such other and further relief as the Courl may deem just

and proper.

DEMAND FOR TRIAL BY JURY

Pursuant to Rule 38 of the FRCP, plaintiffs hereby demand a tnal by jury.

Dated: November 25, 2003 & % ( -
= . -/?

Unlondale, New York s \./<f >/ G ;
L — A zj

Lawrence Iatz (TIR-0062)
Karz & Kleimman PLLC

165 AL Plaza

Uniondale, New York [15356-0163
Telephone (510) 222-2621
Facsimile (516) 522-28%90




EXHIBIT A




PEESSLER AND PEEHSLER
COUNSELLORS AT LaW
1§ WING DR
CEDSER IC[‘-IGLLS M D727
ET3-7583- 5100 Ext 5230
Fax Wumber 2-372-753.5353

ADVEAL- PR1593

JOSADA PACHT
13654 718T RD
 FLUSEING, MY 113671943,

S i A

BE: LAPITRM ON“ BANK VE. JOZHUOA  PACHT

DOCKET #
COURT - tpecial Civil Bart

Dear  JoSHUA PACHT

) ¥Your balance iz 1,301,894 . Contace
273-T753-5100 or make check payakle to CABITAL QHE
B 3.
Presaler & Presgaler
le Wing Drive
Tedar Knoells, I Q7937

Plapse include yvour file +# P51593. on the check.

PR PiledPslEys

D4/26/03

Lhis <offloe at
BANWE and mail

We accepht Western Unian, please call them at  1-800-325-sc0)  for nearest

agent and menbion oode  city: PREZSLER, 2Cabe: W

HWe slsc  aseoept

Viga/Mastercard, American Express and Djscmver Tf you cacose chis payment

cGRtion return thns Letter along Jlth

o

it L ,;H_ggggawﬂ Gn ng al GEed.
uKﬁLIES ! Credil Cord B _ .
Emount & Signzture

VYery Truwy Yours,

Presslar & Prezgler

B&LF FILE # 251593

This communigacion iz from a debt collector.




